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Rockford Park is situated in a residential area in the northwestern part of the city. 
The boundaries of the park are created by Red Oak Road and Church Lane to the south, 
Rockford Road and the property line of Rockford Park Apartments to the east, the 
right-of-way of the B s O Railroad to the north and a line paralleling Rising Sun Lane 
to the west. Kentmere Parkway, which leads to the southern end of the park, aesthetically 
links this park from the earlier Brandywine Park.

A large, grassy meadow slopes gently upward to a large knoll inside the Park. The Park 
Drive branches off from Red Oak Road and winds through - the meadow entering the woods 
towards the northern part of the park. It passes along the ridge on the far side of the 

knoll where a steep, rocky embankment falls off towards the Brandywine. Set on a large 
island of land on the drive is the focal point of the park, the Rockford Tower.

Rockford Tower is a massive 75 foot stone structure which encloses a steel cylinder 
water tank. The entrance into the tower is by v?ay of a single door at the base of 
the tower; it leads to a staircase which surrounds the tank. Narrow, elongated, arched 
windows pierce the tower at various levels, affording the only light to the winding 
stairwell which leads to the observation level. Stone arches with iron grillwork 
enclose the upper level; dentil cornices circumscribe the tower above and below this 
level. The gutter of the rolled-copper conical roof is decorated with lion's head spouts 
which provide drainage from the gutter, A sun-dial is located on one side of the tower.

Overlooking the Brandywine River from the embankment behind the tower is the Canby Seat. 
This granite bench is a memorial to William M. Canby; it provides a vista of the upper 
river, a favorite view of Mr. Canby's.

As the drive curves southward, it passes the Rear-Admiral Samuel Francis DuPont statue 
located in a paved area directly opposite the Nineteenth Street entrance. The bronze 
figure of the admiral on its granite pedestal has the Rockford Tower as a backdrop for 
all who enter the park from this direction.

Park Drive passes the rear of Mt. Salem Church. Although the church rests on property 
jutting into the park, this area has never been considered park land. Park Drive continues 
past several tennis courts and a baseball diamond at the top of the knoll; it then curves 
along the southern ridge of the knoll, past the William P. Bancroft Memorial to re-enter 
the woods and then out into the meadow below.

The William P. Bancroft Memorial is a large stone with a cast bronze plaque centered on 
a semi-circular stone outcropping. This monument rests on a stone terrace where one can 
view virtually the entire park. Stone steps enclosed in shubbery, flank the terrace, 
offering open vistas as they lead to meadow below.

The southern boundary of the park is formed by residences which front on the park along 
Red Oak Road and Church lane. An embankment, on the west side of the park, provides a 
natural backdrop for the old millworker's houses along Rising Sun Lane. To the north 
the park land terminates at the old railroad tracks below which flows the Brandywine. 
The land, formerly part of the Joseph Bancroft Mills, creates the eastern boundary; 
apartments and private residences are now located there.
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The significance of Roekford Park lies in the manifestation of the philosophy of Frederick 
Law olmstead through the efforts ;of William P. Bancroft. Bancroft was a strong supporter 
of Olmstead's belief that open landscape was indispensable for the well-being of city- 
dwellers. By his donation of the land for Rockford Park in 1889, Bancroft was the first 
citizen of Wilmington to create a city park,, and by virtue of his humanitarian effort he 
has become known as the father of the Wilmington Park System.

Bancroft was elected to the Board of Park Commissioners at its inception in 1883. At its 
first meeting he offered to the city about 48 acres of land for a park with the stipulation 
that they obtain the adjoining thirty-three acres. This land, situated on both sides of 
Rockland Park, was ideally suited for parkland. From the knoll at its northern end, one of 
the finest views of the City of Wilmington was obtained. Its large meadow area would be 
ideal for playgrounds and its view of the Brandywine made the area aesthetically pleasing. 
The far-thinking Board of Park Commissioners could see the desirability in obtaining the 
area, but many thought a park so far from the city a folly.

For six years, no action was taken. In the interim, the area along Delaware Avenue 
leading out towards Rockford Road began to develop. The movement away from the city 
was linked to the improvement of the public transporation system, which eventually 
met Rockford Park in May of 1901. This trolley line extension to Rockford Park 
encouraged more city dwellers to take advantage of the spacious landscape offered by the 
park. In 1889, Olmstead was invited by the Park Commissioners to view speculated park­ 
land. Olrastead prepared a report to the Park Commission. He recommended certain projects 
such as the acceptance of Bancroft's offer and the purchase of the Salem Hill area, which 
is now part of Rockford Park. He also stressed that the purpose of the commission was to 
allow for city people more "physical, intellectual and moral vigor and .... longer lives," 
through the recreation of spacious landscape. So, in 1889 Bancroft's gift of 59 acres of 
land was given to the city. Bancroft also encouraged E.I. duPont to give the other 9 acres 
which would complete Rockford Park.

Within the park are various memorials, one of which is the Rear-Admiral Samuel Francis 
DuPont statue. It was moved to its present site at the Nineteenth Street entrance of 
the park in 1920. In 1884, the statue was erected by Congress at DuPont Circle in 
Washington, D.C. to commemorate the admiral's military service.

Two other memorials in the park are dedicated to the men who were chiefly responsible 
for its existence. Centrally located in the park is the William P. Bancroft Memorial, 
dedicated to the man who donated most of these grounds to the city; it was erected in 
1937. At a point overlooking the Brandywine is the Canby Seat a monument to William 
Canby, first President of the Wilmington Board of Park Commissioners. Erected in 1905, 
it was the first monument given by the city in memory of one of its citizens. Canby's
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
The boundaries of the district shall follow the boundaries of the Park as shown on the map 
except that the district shall terminate with a line following the centerline of Rockford 
Road and joining the two boundary lines.

The approximate boundaries of the Park are as follows: beginning at a point near the inter­ 
section of Red Oak and Rockford Road and following a line parallel to Red Oak Roa<3
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Since its inception, the park has been improved through additions of sports facilities, 
picnic sites and pavillions, and a comfort station. Roads, walking paths and vistas 
were also established through the park over the years with the inclusion of various plants, 
shubbery and trees to beautify the landscape.

The nominated area includes approximately 70 acres of open land on which only one building, 
the Rockford Tower, is located as well as three memorials in the form of a statue, a 
bench and a terrace. There are also various sports areas.
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part ±n creating Rockford Park was that of allocating funds for the development of the park.
In conjunction with the Wilmington Water Department, he made provisions for the most significant
monument in the park, Rockford Tower.

Built by the city in 1901, the Rockford Tower is typical of turn-of-the century water towers. 
People travelled great distances to enjoy the views from the observation level at the top of 
the tower. It is the only one of its kind in Delaware. Because of this fact, the tower was 
recorded in the HAER inventory of Historic Engineering and Industrial Sites in Delaware.

The establishment of this large park had an important effect on the development of the area. 
It became a very desirable place to live and large homes were constructed along the edges of 
the "park land.
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until it intersects Church Lane and then with the northwestern side of Church Lane ex­ 
cluding the Mt. Salem Church lot approximately 1200 feet and from thence northeast, 
approximately 750' to a point on the southern side of the P & R Railroad right-of-way, 
and then following the right-of-way approximately 1300' until it intersects the DuPont 
Company land, and then southeast along the line of the land 525'/ then northeast along 
another line of the land approximately 325' to a point in the railroad right-of-way 
and then with the same approximately 650' to a point in the line of land held privately 
and then with this land south south west approximately 850' and then southeast approxi­ 
mately 450' to the centerline of Rockford Road and then south south west 450' to the 
beginning.



© O o c U o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o

..;;.«:"•• . . ."'/./'I•%•'• j& ••? ^'.Jfrf *?>s 
:;^s :^4^r*-r^v ̂ fTT'^ 
A^^/JS^*^^-''^'^ X^~ 
®S®^'^/W? - :""'^2W'f 11:/s>m&/rtM:&il

spf^Mxprf 4':: <* t^afeva^^
!>>;'; i^;>t4S-p'e.":-: :."A-^--:^ x•v; .s^M;rv-Sf^ js

<-»e.
<i

Ui

k O

o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
Cl
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o

o 
o 
o

- o





32 
Sept. 

28, iSS<v, \V
iH

iam
 P. B

ancroft 
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
.
.
.
| 

5s.S6 
F

rc
,, 

June 
20, 18^5, E. I. duP

ont iK
-N

einotiis &
 C

o. 
. 

. 
. 

.: 
9.56 

Frc






